From: Adam Rankin

To: Deana M. Bennett; Hearings. OCD, EMNRD; Warnell, Terry G, EMNRD; Jones, William V., EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip
EMNRD

Cc: Antillon, Andrea; Kessler, Jordan; David L. Washington; Kaitlyn A. Luck; Michael Feldewert

Subject: [EXT] NGL Cobra Case No. 16504 and Quintana Case. Case No. 20140 withdrawal of protest and entry of
appearance

Date: Thursday, April 11, 2019 5:05:44 PM

All,

Marathon hereby withdraws its protest and entry of appearance in NGL Case Nos. 16504 (Cobra)
and 20140 (Quintana).

From: Deana M. Bennett <dmb@modrall.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2019 3:21 PM

To: Ocd.Hearings@state.nm.us; Warnell, Terry G, EMNRD <TerryG.Warnell@state.nm.us>; Jones,
William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD
<Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us>

Cc: Adam Rankin <AGRankin@hollandhart.com>; Antillon, Andrea <aantillon@slo.state.nm.us>;
Kessler, Jordan <jkessler@slo.state.nm.us>

Subject: NGL Tomahawk Case. Case No. 20151 request for continuance

Hello,

NGL requests a continuance of Case No. 20151 (Tomahawk) currently set for April 18, 2019 to the

May 16™ or to the next available continuance docket. | have contacted counsel for parties who have
entered an appearance in this case and they agree to the continuance and are cc’d on this email.

Thanks much,

Deana

th MODRALL SPERLING

Deana M. Bennett

Lawyer

Modrall Sperling | www.modrall.com

P.0. Box 2168 | Albuguerque, NM 87103-2168

500 41" st NW, Ste. 1000 | Albuguerque, NM 87102
D: 505.848.1834 | 0: 505.848.1800

This e-mail may be a confidential attorney-client communication. If you received it in error, please
delete it without forwarding it to others and notify the sender of the error.
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